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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 9:02 AM

To: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R.; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC update for Week of 11/13/2006
Hello George, Joann, David, Mikelle and Susan,
Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:

Please be advised that based upon the information in its FCC application and discussions with the applicant, the DOJ,
FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Arab American Telecom LLC - ITC-214-20060608-00306
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
Aspen Communications Inc. — ITC-214-20061020-00477
Meridian International Telecom, LLC — ITC-214-20061023-00482

Stella Communications Inc. — ITC-214-20061024-00485
Prepaid Telephony Services Inc. — ITC-214-20061023-00483

el

Please be advised that the statuses of the remaining non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Amy Jabloner
DOJ

11/15/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 1:56 PM

To: 'info@aspen-communication.com’; 'steveslavin@gmail.com'; 'aduarte@vb-lawyers.com’;
'robert.jenkins@stellatel.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; ‘agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goV'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Aspen Communication Inc.
ITC-214-20061020-00477

Meridian International Telecom, LLC
ITC-214-20061023-00482

Prepaid Telephony Services Inc.
ITC-214-20061023-00483

Stella Communications Inc.
ITC-214-20061024-00485

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on November 3, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch
agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of
foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the 0033_mm_o: s Rules;, we 3m<m
removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence:operations until the Section 214 authorization is :
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or
the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application
will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01088S (released November 17, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George,Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/17/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Jabloner, Amy [Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 05, 2006 1:08 PM

To: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R.; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC Status Update for the Week of 12/4/06

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions with the company, the DOJ, FBI,
and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1 E-SKY, Inc., ITC-214-20060927-00444

2. United Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20060925-00442

3: Stella Communications Inc. ITC-214-20061024-00485

4, Honeybee Networks LLC, ITC-214-20061010-00459

5. Lyca Tel, LLC, ITC-214-20060831-00408

6. World Communication Center, Inc. / Satcom Distribution, Inc., ITC-T/C-20060727-00368
7. Global Telesat Corp., ITC-214-20061003-00449

8. Telecommunications Investment of America, Inc. dba O_mmﬂOm___ ITC-214-20050728-00291

9. Roadpost USA Inc., ITC-214-20060526-00291

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. Potosi, ITC-214-20061108-00516
2. Hello Telecommunications, ITC-214-20061108-00509

3. TAT Cablevision, ITC-214-20061017-00476

Please let me or Myla know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Amy Jabloner

DOJ

12/5/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 12:42 PM
To: 'pmartin@tiatel.net’; reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C."

'Kathelijne.winderickx@belgacom.be'; 'ctritt@mofo.com'; 'mdmalique@lycatel.com'; 'Regnum Filings';
'unitedtelecomca@yahoo.com’; 'jsm@thlglaw.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net'’; 'dphipps@globaltelesat.co.uk’;
'BRECHERM@gtlaw.com'; 'JRam_1975@yahoo.com’; 'robert.jenkins@stellatel.com’;
'Adam.thompson@satcomgroup.com'; 'ash.johnston@dlapiper.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy’;
'ipifer@leo.goV'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goVv'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra
Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: DA-06-2477A1.pdf

Telecommunications Investment of America, Inc. dba ClearCall
ITC-214-20050728-00291

Roadpost USA Inc.
ITC-214-20060526-00291

Belgacom International Carrier Services N.V/S.A
ITC-214-20060614-00315

Lyca Tel, LLC
ITC-214-20060831-00408

United Telecom Inc.
ITC-214-20060925-00442

E-SKY, Inc.
ITC-214-20060927-00444

Global Telesat Corp
ITC-214-20061003-00449

Honeybee Networks LLC
ITC-214-20061010-00459

Stella Communications Inc.
ITC-214-20061024-00485

Belgacom International Carrier Services N.V/S.A
ITC-T/C-20060614-00316

SatCom Distributions, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060727-00368

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released December 7, 2006; Report No. TEL-
01094, DA 06-2477 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.aov
International Bureau/ Policy Division

12/7/2006



